
From: 	 Admin. Assistant pimp) 

To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
CC: 	 Co!born, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: 	 5/17/2011 7:48:38 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft response to Issa on redactions - holding for USA() sign off, right? 
Attachments: 	 OCDETF Report 1.pdf; OCDETF Report 2.pdf 

Clean versions attached without Matt's hand-writing. Thanks,1 Admin. Assistant 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 2:15 PM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Admin. Assistant i(JMD); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMOy - 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Issa on redactions - holding for USA° sign off, right? 

I'll send it electronically in a minute. 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 2:13 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);1 Admin. Assistant [311D); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Issa on redactions - holding for USA° sign off, right? 

The copy that OLA has is the one with your handwriting+can I come up and borrow your copy so we can sub the 
pages? 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 2:11 PM 
To: 1 Admin. Assistant 1(3MD); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc:toroorn-;-FaurP(SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Issa on redactions - holding for USA° sign off, right? 

Thanks,—• 	but these have my handwriting on them. Can you please go through and sub out any of the pages with 
my handWrifib for pages that are clean and then re-send? Thanks. 

As for making the redactions, you don't need to do that until after we've received sign off from the USAO and ATE 
Thanks. 

From: I Admin. Assistant .PMD) 
Sent: iTuescowmay- i-r; 2011 1:57 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Issa on redactions - holding for USA° sign off, right? 

The redacted OCDETF reports are attached. The redactions have not yet been applied. I wanted to make sure you all 
see them before I do so. 

<< File: OCDETF Report 1.pdf >> << File: OCDETF Report 2.pdf >> Thanks, Ldfl Ass,stant  

DOJ-FF-32653 



From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 12:39 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG),i Admin. Assistant (JMD) 
CC: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Ga§tOrovionsi -(smo) 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Issa on redactions - holding for USA° sign off, right? 

Yes, I think we can give you the redacted OCDETF reports - Jamie, please send them to all. 
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L. 	 DP 	 ;Please let me know if you're OK with that or let's confer on the 
phone. Thanks. FB 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 12:28 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Issa on redactions - holding for USA° sign off, right? 

Do you guys have redacted versions of the OCDETF reports ready for me to circulate? 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 11:59 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Draft response to Issa on redactions - holding for USA° sign off, right? 

<< File: issa redacctions response 516.docx >> No pressure here - just want to make sure I'm keeping track of 
everything. Will wait to hear further from you unless I need to do something. Thanks. FB 

DOJ-FF-32654 
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